



Mrs. Brynn "Kim" Bailey

Air Force Personnel Center

Chief, Civilian Support Branch

Biography:

Mrs. Brynn "Kim" Bailey is the Chief, Civilian Support Branch, Headquarters Air Force Personnel Center, Joint Base San Antonio-Randolph, Texas. She is responsible for interpreting and implementing policies; executing authorities; developing guidance, standards and processes; coordinating and deploying standards, systems, programs, procedures and actions for the Department of the Air Force civilian employee relations, labor relations, benefits and entitlements, injury compensation, and unemployment compensation personnel programs.

Previously Mrs. Bailey was the Employee/Management Relations Program Manager, Headquarters Air Force Personnel Center, Joint Base San Antonio-Randolph, Texas. She was responsible for developing policies and procedures for the civilian employee relations program for Air Force.

Mrs. Bailey has served in a variety of civilian Human Resource assignments at the installation level and within the Air Force Personnel Center and was technically trained as a Palace Acquire in the areas of civilian classification, staffing and recruitment, employee relations, and labor relations. She is considered an Air Force senior subject matter expert in civilian employee relations and labor relations program areas.

Career:

01/2022 – Present	Chief, Civilian Support Branch, Air Force Personnel Center, TX
07/2016 - 01/2022	EMR Program Manager, Air Force Personnel Center, TX
02/2013 - 07/2016	Employee Relations Specialist, Joint Base San Antonio-Randolph, TX
04/2012 - 02/2013	Chief, Employee and Labor Relations, Audie Murphy VA Hospital, TX
07/2010 – 04/2012	Chief, Employee and Labor Relations, Hill AFB, UT
01/2009 - 07/2010	Employee and Labor Relations Specialist, Hill AFB, UT
12/2004 - 12/2008	Employee and Labor Relations Specialist, Randolph AFB, TX
02/1999 – 12/2004	Palace Acquire/HR Specialist, Altus AFB, OK

Education:

Master of Arts, Public Administration, University of Maryland/Bowie State, RAF Mildenhall, UK Bachelor of Arts, HR Management/Personnel Administration, University of Utah, Salt Lake City, UT

